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State __ orida
G Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 26, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Walter Trierweiler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel, "*)‘Z( \
Cynthia Muir, Director, Division of Consumer Services and Outreach C{(]V
Sevini Guffey, Public Utility Analyst, Division of Economics Q/LC]
Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering -

RE: 160122-El — Complaint No. 1194174E by William Banks Against Florida Power
& Light Company for Alleged meter tampering and other violations of
Commission Rules

On May 13 2016, William Banks filed a complaint and petition for initiation of formal
proceeding for relief against Florida Power & Light Company. On October 18, 2016, the
Petitioner filed a Withdrawal of Complaint and Petition (DN 08304-16). There are no pending
issues that need to be addressed by the Commission and no Commission action has been taken
regarding the filing. Accordingly, pursuant to,Admj@Lrative procedures Manual Section

2.07C.2.d.(4), this docket should be adminis@
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